
From: Wager, Janet J
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Cc: Hollis.Phillips@arcadis-us.com
Subject: RE: Arcadis Follow-up Discussion, BP #11133, Case No. RO0000403
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 2:50:06 PM
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Hi Dilan:
 
Thanks for the invitation to your meeting.  However, I won’t be able to attend but Hollis will
provide me an update following the meeting. 
 
Take care,
Janet J Wager 
Contracts Manager 
BP Remediation Management

201 Helios Way, Sixth Floor 
Houston, TX 77079 
o: 281-366-7187 
c: 281-619-3517

From: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health [mailto:Dilan.Roe@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 12:58 PM
To: Wager, Janet J
Subject: RE: Arcadis Follow-up Discussion, BP #11133, Case No. RO0000403
 
Hi Janet:
 
I have a meeting scheduled for this Friday September 28, from 1 pm to 4 pm PST, with Hollis
Phillips to discuss the BP/ARCADIS case portfolio. As discussed previously, I am hoping that you will
join us by teleconference for at least the initial part of the meeting. Please let me know the best
number to contact you.
 
Regards,
Dilan Roe, P.E.
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA 94502
510.567.6767; Ext. 36767
QIC: 30440
dilan.roe@acgov.org

 
PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Wager, Janet J [mailto:Janet.Wager@bp.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 10, 2012 7:45 AM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Arcadis Follow-up Discussion, BP #11133, Case No. RO0000403
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